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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
October 30, 2009 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #06 November 2, 2009 at 12:30 pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #06 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #05 10/26/09) review and approval.

4. Old Business – 

a. EFD 34-09 – DEEE graduate course.  Imbrie – report on discussion of withdrawal of document. 

b. EFD 32-09 New FYE courses.  Flags are still pending.  

Consideration of the following EFD’s for final approval by ECC for the faculty: 
	EFD 3-10 
	AAE 39699 Professional Practice Internship  
	New Course

	EFD 52-09 
	NUCL 39699 Professional Practice Internship  
	New Course 

	EFD 54-09 
	NUCL 38199, 38299, 38399, Professional Practice 3-Session Co-Op I, Co-op II, Co-Op III
	New Course

	EFD 4-10 
	BME 39699 Professional Practice Internship  
	New Course 

	EFD 5-10 
	BME 38199, 38299, 38399, Professional Practice 3-Session Co-Op I, Co-op II, Co-Op III
	New Course


5. Adjournment
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